# **Lassen Community College**

## **Curriculum & Academic Standards Committee**



August 17 (cancelled due to Campus Closure), September 7 (postponed)

September 14, September 21, October 5, October 19

November 2, November 16 and December 7, 2021 Actions:

Approved by Academic Senate: January 12, 2022

Approved by the LCC Governing Board: February 8, 2022

January 18, February 15, March 1, March 15 2022 Actions:

Approved by Academic Senate: March 23, 2022
Approved by the LCC Governing Board: April 12, 2022

April 5, April 19 2022 Actions:

Approved by Academic Senate: April 27, 2022

Approved by the LCC Governing Board: May 10, 2022

May 3, May 17 2022 Actions:

Approved by Academic Senate: May 23, 2022

Approved by the LCC Governing Board: June 14, 2022

# **2021-2022 Action Log**

#### 2020-2021 Members

**ASB** Representative

Ms. Carie Camacho

Mr. Kory Konkol

Mr. Chad Lewis, Chair

Ms. Josette Mata

Mr. Cory McClellan

Ms. Natalia McClellan

Ms. K.C. Mesloh

Ms. Christi Meyers

Ms. Fran Oberg

Mr. Thomas Robb

Ms. Alison Somerville, Articulation Officer

Ms. Crystal Tobola

Ms. Makenzie Freedman-Instructional Services Technician

-CSEA Alternate

## **Table of Contents**

Agriculture	5
Administration of Justice	7
American Sign Language	10
Anthropology	10
Art	11
ART 8 - Art Appreciation	11
Astronomy	12
Automotive	12
Aviation	14
Biology	15
Business	17
Chemistry	19
Child Development	20
Computer Information Systems	23
Computer Science	25
Counseling and Guidance	25
Developmental Studies	26
Ecomomics	27
Emergency medical Technician	27
English	27
Ethnic Studies	29
Film	29
Fire Technology	29
Geography	30
Geographic Information Systems	30
Geology	31
Gunsmithing	31

Health	31
Health Occupations	31
History	31
Humanities	32
Human Services	33
Industrial Technology	33
Interdisciplinary Studies	33
Math	34
Music	38
Physical Education	38
Physical Science	40
Physics	41
Political Science	41
Psychology	41
Sociology	42
Spanish	43
Speech	43
Tutoring	43
Vocational Nursing	43
Welding	43
Noncredit Courses	46
Basic Skills	46
Program Degrees and Certificates	47
Administration of Justice	47
Agriculture	48
Allied Health	50
Art	50
Automotive	50
Biology	51
Business	51

Child Development	51
Computer Science	52
Computer Information Systems	52
English	52
Fire Technology	52
Geology	53
General Education	53
CSU GE and IGETC submissions for 2021-2022 Approved	53
Terminal Degree GE pattern	
Graphic Design	54
Gunsmithing	55
History	55
Humanities	55
Human Services	55
Kinesiology	56
Natural Sciences	56
Nutrition	56
Nursing	
Physical Education	
Psychology	
Sociology	
Social Sciences	
Welding	
Other Commissions Actions	51 50

## **Credit Course Revisions/Inactivations/New Courses**

## **Agriculture**

## **AGR 1 - Agricultural Accounting**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **AGR 2 - Agricultural Economics**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time Approved: 03/15/2022

## **AGR 3 - Introduction to Agriculture Business**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **AGR 4 - Agricultural Sales and Communication**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **AGR 8 - Introduction to Animal Production**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **AGR 9 - Food Animal Selection**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **AGR 10 - Introduction to Animal Science**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time Approved: 03/15/2022

### **AGR 11 - Beef Cattle Production**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time Approved: 03/15/2022

#### AGR 12 - Animal Health and Disease

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time Approved: 03/15/2022

## **AGR 13 - Feeds and Feeding**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time Approved: 03/15/2022

## **AGR 14 - Equine Science**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **AGR 19 - Introduction to Soil Science**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

### **AGR 20 - Introduction to Plant Science**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## AGR 21B - Intercollegiate Rodeo

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## **AGR 22 - Rodeo Skills**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## **AGR 23 - Western Riding and Training**

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

## AGR 31 - Bovine Embryo Transfer

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## **AGR 40 - Basic Agricultural Mechanics**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

### **AGR 41 - Farm Tractors and Farm Power**

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **AGR 41 - Farm Tractors and Farm Power**

Approved reactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

#### AGR 42 - Farm Surveying, Irrigation and Drainage

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **AGR 50 - Basic Riding**

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

#### AGR 51 – Horsemanship

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

## **AGR 53 - Colt Training**

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **AGR 57 - Beginning Horseshoeing**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### AGR 61 - Introduction to Bovine Reproduction

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## **AGR70 - Rodeo Team Roping**

 $\ensuremath{\mathsf{IPR}}$  Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **AGR 116 - Pesticide Update**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## **Administration of Justice**

#### AJ 5 - Introduction to Forensics

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

#### **AJ 8 - Criminal Court Process**

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

## AJ 9 - Introduction to Correctional Science

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

## AJ 10 - Criminology

IPR Review No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

#### AJ 11 - Youth Gangs in America

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

#### AJ 12 - Introduction to Criminal Justice

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

#### AJ 14 - Juvenile Procedures

Approved Change textbook to Cox, Allen, Hanser, and Conrad, Juvenile Justice: A Guide to Theory, Policy

and Practice 10th Edition, 2021, Sage Publishing, ISBN: 9781544395456

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

## AJ 16 - Supervision in Law Enforcement

Approved with changes Hybrid modality and update textbook to Iannone, Nathan F., Supervision of Police Personnel, 9th Edition, Pearson Publishing, 2020, ISBN: 9780132973823 9780137408825 Robb/Oberg

Effective Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

#### AJ 20 - Criminal Law

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

### AJ 23 - Criminal Evidence

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

### AJ 24 - Community Relations

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

#### AJ 35 - Investigative Techniques

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

#### AJ 52A PC 832 - Arrest Methods and Procedures

Approved update of course name, description, objectives, and course content. Textbook is College supplied binder including the latest POST editions of: P.C. 832 Student workbook volume one: Leadership, Diversity, Policing in the Community & Justice System. P.C. 832 Student workbook volume two: Law and Evidence P.C. 832 Student workbook volume four: Use of

Force/De-escalation Skills Effective Fall 2022

Approved 10/05/2021

#### AJ 52B PC832 - Firearms

Approved with corrected typos update to course name, units, lecture/lab delivery, description, objectives, and course content. Textbook information is: College supplied binder including the latest POST edition of:

PC 832 Student Workbook Volume Five: Firearms

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

#### AJ 52BR - Firearms Training-Refresher

Approved update of course description, objectives, and course content.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

## AJ52BR - Firearms Training-Refresher

Approved Added a half hour to class. Add language that it is "Degree Applicable"

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

#### AJ 53 - Basic Force and Weaponry

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

## AJ 56 - Firearms Instructor

Approved new course

Effective: Fall 2022 pending board and Chancellor's Office

Approved: 03/01/2022 Board Approved: 4/12/2022 Chancellor's Approved: 4/16/2022

#### AJ 56 - Firearms Instructor

Approved adding discipline of Administration of Justice

Approved: 03/01/2022

#### AJ 57 - Firearms-Tactical Rifle

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

#### AJ 58 - Perishable Skills for Peace Officers

Approved - IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time.

Approved: 10/05/2021

#### AJ 59 - First Aid/CPR/ AED Refresher for Peace Officers

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

## AJ 60 - Adult Correctional Officer Core Course

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

## AJ 61 - Juvenile Corrections Officer Core Course

Approved New Course. Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 01/18/2022 Board approved: 2/8/2022 COCI approved: 2/12/2022

## AJ 61 - Juvenile Corrections Officer Core Course

Approved SLO mapping

Approved: 02/15/2022

### AJ 61 - Juvenile Corrections Officer Core Course

Approved adding discipline of Administration of Justice

Approved: 05/03/2022

#### AJ 62 - Probation Officer Core Course

Approved new course

Effective: Fall 2022 pending board and Chancellor's Office approval

Approved: 03/01/2022 Board Approved: 4/12/2022 Chancellor's Approved: 4/16/2022

## AJ 62 - Probation Officer Core Course

Approved adding discipline of Administration of Justice

Approved: 03/01/2022

### AJ 63 - POST Law Enforcement Supervisory Course

Approved new course

Effective: Fall 2022 pending board and Chancellor's Office approval

Approved: 05/03/2022 Board Approved: Chancellor's Approved:

#### AJ 63 - POST Law Enforcement Supervisory Course

Approved adding discipline of Administration of Justice

Approved: 05/03/2022

## AJ 71 - CDCR Off-Post Training for Custody Staff

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 09/21/2021

## **American Sign Language**

\*See IDS for 12/7/2021 changes

#### ASL 1 American Sign Language I

Approved addition of course objective and SLO related to deaf culture

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 05/17/2022

#### ASL 2 American Sign Language II

Approved addition of course objective and SLO related to deaf culture

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 05/17/2022

## <u>Anthropology</u>

### ANTH 1 - Biological Anthropology

SLO mapping

Approved: 02/15/2022

## ANTH 1 - Biological Anthropology

IPR Review - No recommended changes at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

### ANTH 1 - Biological Anthropology

Approved addition of language to the course description regarding the optional ANTH1 lab component.

Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/17/2022

#### **ANTH 1L - Biological Anthropology Lab**

Approved new course – pending board and Chancellor's approval

Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/17/2022 Board Approval: COCI Approval:

## <u>ANTH 2 – Cultural Anthropology</u>

Approved switch to OER text: "Perspectives: An Open Invitation to Cultural Anthropology" -

https://perspectives.americananthro.org/

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

#### Art

#### **ART 8 - Art Appreciation**

Approved text book update from: Fincher-Rathus, Understanding Art, 11th edition, 2015, Cengage & Wadsworth, ISBN# 9781285859294 to newer copyright: Fincher-Rathus, Understanding Art, 11th edition, 2017, Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-285-85929-3 outside class, total learning hours added.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/07/2021

#### **ART 10A - Beginning Painting**

Approved revision to description to include updated lab fee, remove reference to oil painting in objectives and content as LCC does not have appropriate ventilation to allow for instruction with this medium, remove outdated texts

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **ART 10B - Intermediate Painting**

Approved revision to description to include updated lab fee, remove reference to oil painting in objectives as LCC does not have appropriate ventilation to allow for instruction with this medium, update "total student learning hours" language.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

### **ART 10C - Advanced Painting**

Approved revision description to include updated lab fee and remove reference to oil painting. Remove reference to oil painting in objectives. LCC does not have appropriate ventilation to allow for instruction with this medium, update "total student learning hours" language

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **ART 10D - Portfolio Painting**

Approved revision to description to include updated lab fee and remove reference to oil painting. LCC does not have appropriate ventilation to allow for instruction with this medium, update "total student learning hours" language

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **ART 30 - Introduction to Sculpture**

Approved local inactivation.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

## **Astronomy**

### **ASTR 1 - Introduction to Astronomy**

Remove approval for transfer/CSU and IGETC GE language on outline until these get approved through ASSIST

Approved: 09/14/2021

## **Automotive**

#### **AT Courses**

Approved SLO/GESLO mapping for AT 50, AT 54, AT 56, AT 58, AT 60, AT 66, AT 68, AT 70, AT 72, AT 74, AT 80, AT 82, AT 84, AT 90, AT 90A, AT 91, AT 150 and AT 151

Approved: 02/15/2022

### AT 49 - Automotive Technology Work Experience

Approved addition of outside class hours.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## AT 50 - Car Care Basics

Approved addition of outside class hours, update language to methods of evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## AT 54 - Brakes

Approved removal of Spring scheduled offering, include outside of class hours, update language in methods

of evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2022

Approved: 02/15/2022

### AT 56 - Steering and Suspension

Approved inclusion of outside class hours, update language in methods of evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

### AT 58 - Automotive Heating and Air Conditioning

Approved Increase in lecture hours from 17 to 34, decrease lab hours from 102 to 51; add outside class

hours, update language for methods of evaluation, delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### AT 60 - Shop Management and Service Writer

Approved - changes in description, include outside class hours, update language to methods of evaluation

and delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **AT 66 - Manual Drive Train**

Approved changes to description, include outside class hours, update language to methods of evaluation

and delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **AT 68 - Automatic Transmissions**

Approved changes to description, add outside class hours, update language to methods of evaluation and

delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **AT 70 - General Automotive Lab**

Approved addition outside class hours, change to methods of evaluation language

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### AT 72 - Engine Repair Short Block and Machine

Approved update to description, change lecture, lab hours include outside class hours, course objectives

and update language for methods of evaluation and delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## AT 74 - Engine Repair and Machining-Cylinder Heads

Approved update to description, include out of class hours, update language for methods of evaluation,

delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **AT 80 - Basic Electrical**

Approved update description, include out of class hours, update language to method sof evaluation and

delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### AT 82 - Engine Performance I

Approved change to description, scheduled offering, update language to methods of evaluation and

delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### AT 84 - Engine Performance II

Approved changes to description, include outside course hours, schedule offering, course content, update

language to methods of evaluation, delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **AT 90 - Automotive Survival**

Approved addition of out of class hours, changes to scheduled offerings, update language to methods of

evaluation

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **AT 90A - Automotive Survival Lab**

Approved increase in hours from 24 hour lab to 25.5 hours, course offering

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### AT 91 - Smog Check Training Level 2 32-Hour Course

Approved changes to title, class hours from 8 lecture to 8.5 hours, and 24 hours lab to 25.5, include outside

class hours, course offerings, update language to methods of evaluation

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **AT 150 - Automotive Maintenance**

Approved addition of out of class hours, scheduled offerings, repeatability, update language to methods of

evaluation, delivery Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### AT 151 - Automotive Chassis System

Approved additions of out of class hours, scheduled offerings, repeatability, and update language to

methods of evaluation, delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Aviation**

#### **AERO 1A - Aviation Ground School**

Approved change in textbook to more current editions: Private Pilot Manual, Jeppersen Sanderson, Inc.

2018 Edition ISBN-10: 0884876608, ISBN-13: 978-0884876601

Private Pilot Written Test Guide: Private Pilot Test Prep 2021: Study & Prepare, ASA Test Prep Series, 2020

Federal Air Regulations ASA publications - ISBN 978-1-64425-098-3

Edition 2022

Date Published 2021 Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/21/2021

## **AERO 1A - Aviation Ground School**

Approved Addition of alternative reference document for ENGL-105 equivalent as approved by the FAA. Add GPS to content as required by FAA. Update texts and supplies to updated documents and titles

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 05/03/2022

## **Biology**

### **BIOL 1 - Principles of Molecular and Cellular Biology**

Approved BIOL 1 - Principles of Molecular and Cellular Biology - Update to new version of text: Reece, Urry, Cain, Wassernam, Minorsky, Jackson Campbell Biology, 12th Edition, 2021, Pearson Education, ISBN-10: 0135188743 or 13:9780135188743; outside class hours. *Curriculum approved with changes to the Hybrid delivery language*.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

## BIOL 4 - Principles of Evolutionary, Organismal and Ecological Biology

Approved Update to new version of text: Reece, Urry, Cain, Wassernam, Minorsky, Jackson Campbell Biology, 12th Edition, 2021, Pearson Education, ISBN-10: 0135188743 or 13:9780135188743; outside class hours. *Curriculum approved with changes to the Hybrid delivery language*.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### **BIOL 10 - Natural History of Plants and Animals**

Approved update to new version of text, add recommended text and required in house lab manual: A Natural History of California, Schoenherr, Allan A., U.C. Press. 2nd edition 2017. ISBN: 9780520290372 Required: In-house, Observations in Organismic Biology Laboratory Manual. Recommended: The California Naturalists Handbook, Nevers, G., Edelman, D., Merenlender A., U.C. Press. 2013. ISBN: 978597142625; outside class hours. *Curriculum approved with changes to the Hybrid delivery language*.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### BIOL 20 – Microbiology

Applications Laboratory Manual in General Microbiology-Short Version", 2021, Alfred Brown, 15th edition, ISBN: 9781260425604. Required — Tortora, Funke & Case; "Microbiology: An Introduction", 2019, 13th edition, Pearson, ISBN: 978-0-321-92915-0; outside class hours. *Curriculum approved with changes to the Hybrid delivery language*.

Effective: Fall 2022

Approved: 11/02/2021

## **BIOL 21 - Human Anatomy with Lab**

Approved Update to new version of text, update to new lab manual: Tortora & Derrickson, "Principles of Anatomy and Physiology", 2020, 16th edition, John Wiley & Sons, ISBN: 9781119320647. Human Anatomy and Physiology Laboratory Manual, Cat version, 2019, 13th edition. Pearson. ISBN: 9780134632339; outside class hours. Curriculum approved with changes to the Hybrid delivery language.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### **BIOL 22 - Human Physiology with Lab**

Approved Update to new version of text, update to new lab manual: Tortora & Derrickson, "Principles of Anatomy and Physiology", 2020, 16th edition, John Wiley & Sons, ISBN: 9781119320647. Human Anatomy and Physiology Laboratory Manual, Cat version, 2019, 13th edition. Pearson. ISBN: 9780134632339; outside class hours. Curriculum approved with changes to the Hybrid delivery language

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### **BIOL 25 - Human Anatomy and Physiology**

Approved BIOL 25 - Human Anatomy and Physiology 1 - Update to new version of text, update to new lab manual: Tortora & Derrickson, "Principles of Anatomy and Physiology", 2020, 16th edition, John Wiley & Sons, ISBN: 9781119320647. Human Anatomy and Physiology Laboratory Manual, Cat version, 2019, 13th edition. Pearson. ISBN: 9780134632339; outside class hours. Curriculum approved with changes to the Hybrid delivery language.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### **BIOL 26 - Human Anatomy and Physiology II**

Approved Update to new version of text, update to new lab manual: IX. Tortora & Derrickson, "Principles of Anatomy and Physiology", 2020, 16th edition, John Wiley & Sons, ISBN: 9781119320647. Human Anatomy and Physiology Laboratory Manual, Cat version, 2019, 13th edition. Pearson. ISBN: 9780134632339; outside class hours. Curriculum approved with changes to the Hybrid delivery language.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

## **BIOL 32 - General Biology**

Approved Update to new version of text: Campbell, Neil, Eric Simon, Jean Dickey, Kelly Hogan and Jane Reece, Campbell Essential Biology (w/MasteringBiology Access) Edition: 7th, 2019, Pearson, ISBN: 9780134812946; outside class hours. Curriculum approved with changes to the Hybrid delivery language.

Effective: Fall 2022

Approved: 11/02/2021

#### **BIOL 32L - General Biology with Laboratory**

Approved Update to new version of text: Campbell, Neil, Eric Simon, Jean Dickey, Kelly Hogan and Jane Reece, Campbell Essential Biology (w/MasteringBiology Access) Edition: 7th, 2019, Pearson,

ISBN: 9780134812946; outside class hours. Curriculum approved with changes to the Hybrid delivery

language.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

## **Business**

#### **BUS** courses

Approved SLO/GESLO mapping for BUS 76, BUS 77, BUS 78 and BUS 79

Approved: 02/15/2022

### **BUS 1A - Accounting Principles**

Approved IPR Review - No Changes needed at this time Approved 04/05/2022

### **BUS 1B - Accounting Principles – Managerial**

Approved IPR Review - No Changes needed at this time Approved 04/05/2022

## **BUS 1C - Federal Income Tax**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## **BUS 2 - Introduction to Business**

Approved IPR Review - No Changes needed at this time Approved 10/19/2021

#### **BUS 10 - Managing Diversity and Human Resources**

Approved IPR Review - No Changes needed at this time Approved 10/19/2021

## **BUS 13 - Basic Accounting**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **BUS 18 - Records Management**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **BUS 19 - Office Procedures**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **BUS 22 - Business Law**

Approved IPR Review - No Changes needed at this time Approved 10/19/2021

#### **BUS 25 - Small Business Management**

Approved IPR Review - No Changes needed at this time Approved 10/19/2021

#### **BUS 27 - Business Communications**

Approved update to only offer course in Spring

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

#### **BUS 34A - Microsoft Word, Beginning**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

### **BUS 34B - Microsoft Word, Advanced**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **BUS 75 - Planning and Launching a New Business Venture**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **BUS 76 - Marketing the Small Business Venture**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **BUS 77 - Financing the Small Business Venture**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **BUS 78- The Customer Service Advantage**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **BUS 79 – Computer Information systems for Small Business Ventures**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

### **BUS 84 - Business Math**

Approved SLO/GESLO mapping

Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **BUS 84 - Business Math**

Approved update to include outside class hours, changes to methods of delivery and evaluations

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/01/2022

## **BUS 84 - Business Math**

Approved for Hybrid Delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/01/2022 BUS 84 - Business Math Approved for Online Delivery

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/01/2022

## Chemistry

## **CHEM 1A - General Chemistry I**

Approved adding total student learning hours include "web-enhanced" in course description. *Approved* with changes to hybrid delivery language and web-enhanced uniformity.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved 11/16/2021

## CHEM 1A - General Chemistry I

Approved changing the Course student learning outcome to stress on problem solving skills and preparation of higher-level course work; Adding an SLO related to Laboratory skills (to reflect the "hands-on" laboratory portion); Editing the Course Objectives to emphasis that this is a higher level course and include a "Lab Objective"; Editing the Lecture Content to have the content evenly spread between 1A and 1B; Including language for "hands-on" laboratory experiment in assignment and methods of delivery; Updating the Expected Outside Class Hours to reflect the required laboratory assignments and report that students are expected to complete outside of lab time.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

## **CHEM 1B - General Chemistry II**

Approved adding total student learning hours include "web-enhanced" in course description *Approved* with changes to hybrid delivery language and web-enhanced uniformity.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/16/2021

## **CHEM 1B - General Chemistry II**

Approved Changing the Course student learning outcome to stress on problem solving skills and preparation of higher-level course work; Adding an SLO related to Laboratory skills (to reflect the "hands-on" laboratory portion); Editing the Course Objectives to emphasis that this is a higher level course and include a "Lab Objective;" Editing the Lecture Content to have the content evenly spread between 1A and 1B; Including language for "hands-on" laboratory experiment in assignment and methods of delivery; Updating the Expected Outside Class Hours to reflect the required laboratory assignments and report that students are expected to complete outside of lab time;

Adding in the "Advisories" session for recommendation of knowledge in exponential functions and

logarithms.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

### **CHEM 8 - Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry**

Approved updating the Author of the textbook - MCMurray to McMurray Add total student learning hours include "web-enhanced" in course description. *Approved with changes to hybrid delivery language and web-enhanced uniformity*.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/16/2021

#### **CHEM 40 - Survey of Chemistry and Physics**

Approved adding total student learning hours include "web-enhanced" in course description. *Approved* with changes to hybrid delivery language and web-enhanced uniformity.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/16/2021

## **CHEM 40L - Teaching Laboratory for Survey of Chemistry and Physics**

Approved adding total student learning hours include "web-enhanced" in course description. *Approved* with changes to hybrid delivery language and web-enhanced uniformity.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/16/2021

## **CHEM 45 - Introduction to General Chemistry**

Approved updating the Author of the textbook - MCMurray to McMurray Add total student learning hours include "web-enhanced" in course description. *Approved with changes to hybrid delivery language and web-enhanced uniformity*.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/16/2021

### **CHEM 45A - Introduction to General Chemistry Discussion Session**

Approved Change to 0.0 Units, transfer status, Change course number from — 45A to 185 — to reflect noncredit course Change textbook author from MCMurray to McMurray Add total student learning hours include "web-enhanced" in course description

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **CHEM 185 - Introduction to General Chemistry Discussion Session**

New course pending board and chancellor approval

Approved: 04/19/2022 Board approved:

Chancellor's Office approved:

## **Child Development**

## CD 11 - Observation and Assessment

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **CD 12 - Child Family and Community**

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### CD 12 - Child Family and Community

Approved continuation of SLO mapping

Approved: 03/01/2022

#### **CD 15 - Pre-School Administration**

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **CD 16 - Introduction to Curriculum**

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## CD 17 - Children's Literature

Approved update to outside, total class hours; update text from Growing up with Literature", 6th edition to

Young, Bryan, Jacobs & Tunnell Children's Literature, Briefly, 7th Edition, 2020, Pearson, Isbn13:

9780135185872 Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## CD 19 - Children's Nutrition, Health and Safety

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

### CD 20 - Principles and Practices of Teaching Young Children

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **CD 22 - The Infant Toddler**

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **CD 23 - Adult Supervision**

Approved 1) Eliminate Developing and Presenting a Professional Portfolio in ECD (3rd) 2) Eliminate Supervision of Early Childhood Education (3rd), replace with The Early Childhood Coaching Handbook 2nd Edition ISBN-10:1681252562 (2019) 3) Update 7 Habits of Highly Effective People, 4th edition to 7 Habits of Highly Effective People: 30th Anniversary Edition ISBN-10:1982137274. (2020); addition of outside class

hours. Approved with changes to hybrid delivery.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### CD 24 - Practicum

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **CD 25 - Teaching in a Diverse Society**

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### CD 26 - Administration II

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **CD 27 - Children with Special Needs**

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### CD 28 - Child Guidance

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **CD 30 - Early Steps to Reading Success**

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### CD 31 - Child Development: Conception through Adolescence

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## CD 50 - ECE Child Health and Safety

Approved addition of outside, total class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Computer Applications**

#### **CA Courses**

Approved SLO mapping for CA 53 and 58

Approved: 02/15/2022

#### CA 31 - Computer Applications I

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022

Approved: 04/05/2022

## **CA 32 - Computer Applications II**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## **CA 52 - Word Processing Applications for Business**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## **CA 53 - Spreadsheet Applications for Business**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## CA 55 - Using a Word Processor

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### CA 56 - Using a Spreadsheet

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## **CA 58 - Presentation Applications for Business**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **CA 60 - Email and Calendar Applications for Business**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## **CA 150 - Computer Skills for Senior Adults**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## **Computer Information Systems**

#### **CIS 50 - IT Essentials**

Approved New Course. Approved: 11/16/2021 Board Approval: 12/14/2021 Chancellor's Approval: 01/5/2022

## CIS 50 - IT Essentials

Approved for online instruction.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/16/2021

#### **CIS 50 - IT Essentials**

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems

Approved: 05/03/2022

#### **CIS 60 - Networking Essentials**

Approved New Course. Approved: 11/16/2021 Board Approval: 12/14/2021 Chancellor's Approval: 01/5/2022

#### **CIS 60 - Networking Essentials**

Approved for online instruction.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/16/2021

## **CIS 60 - Networking Essentials**

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems

Approved: 05/03/2022

#### **CIS 70 - Computer Security Fundamentals**

Approved New Course.

Effective pending board and Chancellor's Office

Approved: 11/16/2021 Board Approval: 12/14/2021 Chancellor's Approval: 01/5/2022

## **CIS 70 - Computer Security Fundamentals**

Approved for online instruction.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/16/2021

#### **CIS 70 - Computer Security Fundamentals**

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems

Approved: 05/03/2022

#### CIS 80 - Intro to datasystems

Approved New Course. Approved: 11/16/2021 Board Approval: 12/14/2021 Chancellor's Approval: 01/5/2022

#### CIS 80 - Intro to datasystems

Approved for online instruction.

Effective: Fall 2022

Approved: 11/16/2021

## CIS 80 - Intro to datasystems

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems

Approved: 05/03/2022

## **CIS 90 - The IT Professional**

Approved New Course. Approved: 11/16/2021 Board Approval: 12/14/2021 Chancellor's Approval: 01/5/2022

### **CIS 90 - The IT Professional**

Approved for online instruction.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/16/2021

#### **CIS 90 - The IT Professional**

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems

Approved: 05/03/2022

## **Computer Office Technology**

## **COT 50 - Keyboarding, Level 1**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **COT 52 - Keyboarding, Level 2**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **COT 59 - Business Machines: 10 Key**

Approved inactivation. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## **Computer Science**

## **CS 1 - Computer Literacy**

Approved update to only offer course in Spring

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

## **Counseling and Guidance**

#### **CG 1 - College Success**

Approved update of text to Downing, Skip; On Course: Strategies for Creating Success in College, Career and Life, 9th Edition, 2020, Cengage Learning, ISBN:9780357022689 Dictionary Or Cannon, Cari B. (2021). How

to Flunk Out of College: 101 Surefire Strategies That Guarantee Failure, 4th Edition, Kendall Hunt

Publishing, ISBN: 9781524929251

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Developmental Studies**

## **DS SLO mapping**

SLO mapping approved for DS 110, DS 111, DS 112 and DS 113

Approved: 03/01/2022

#### **DS 110 - Computer Access I**

Approved IPR Review-No changes needed at this time Approved 10/05/2021

#### **DS 111 - Computer Access II**

Approved IPR Review-No changes needed at this time Approved 10/05/2021

## **DS 112 - Computer Access Projects**

Approved IPR Review-No changes needed at this time Approved 10/05/2021

#### DS 113 - Developmental Skills- Personal Assessment

Approved IPR Review-No changes needed at this time Approved 10/05/2021

#### DS 114 - Developmental Skills - Reading

Approved IPR Review-No changes needed at this time Approved 10/05/2021

## DS 114 - Developmental Skills - Reading

Approve inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **DS 115 - Developmental Skills - Writing Skills**

Approved IPR Review-No changes needed at this time Approved 10/05/2021

## **DS 115 - Developmental Skills - Writing Skills**

Approve inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

### DS 116 - Developmental Skills - Math

Approved IPR Review-No changes needed at this time Approved 10/05/2021

## DS 116 - Developmental Skills - Math

Approve inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **DS 120 - Adaptive Fitness**

Approved IPR Review-No changes needed at this time Approved 10/05/2021

## **DS 121 - Adaptive Individual Sports - Bowling**

Approved discontinuation of class due to no access to bowling facility Effective Fall 2022
Approved: 10/05/2021

#### DS 122 - Adaptive Individual Sports - Weight Lifting

Approved IPR Review-No change Approved 10/05/2021

#### DS 153 - Community Awareness I

Approved IPR Review-No change Approved 10/05/2021

### DS 153 - Community Awareness I

Approve SLO mapping Approved: 02/15/2022

#### DS 155 - Adapted Aquatics for the Physically Limited

Approved IPR Review-No change Approved 10/05/2021

## DS 158 - Developmental Studies - Adaptive Arts & Crafts

Approved IPR Review-No change Approved 10/05/2021

## **Ecomomics**

#### **ECON 10 - Macro-economics**

Approved IPR Review-No change Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **ECON 11 - Micro-economics**

Approved IPR Review-No change Approved: 04/05/2022

## **Emergency medical Technician**

## **English**

### **ENGL 1 - College Composition**

Approved change from 6,000 required words of analysis to 5,000 words of analysis

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

### **ENGL 2 - Introduction to Literary Types**

Approved Update Textbook to Literature: An Introduction to Fiction, Poetry, Drama, and Writing, 14th Edition, J Kennedy, Dana Geoia 2019 by Pearson Publishing ISBN - 13:978-0134668468

Effective Fall 2022 Approved 09/14/2021

#### **ENGL 4 - British Literature II. Inactivate Course**

Approved Inactivation of Course

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/14/2021

#### **ENGL 5 - Survey of World Literature II**

Approved Update Textbook to the 4th Edition - the Norton Anthology of World Literature ISBN: 978-0-393-

54402-2, 2018 Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/14/2021

### **ENGL 7 - Argumentative Writing and Critical Thinking Through Literature**

Approved inactivation of course

Effective Fall 2022 Approved: 09/14/21

#### **ENGL 9 - Critical Thinking and Composition**

Approved change from 6,000 required words of analysis to 5,000 words of analysis

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/221

#### **ENGL 10 - Shakespeare**

Approve inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/14/21

### **ENGL 12 – Survey of American Literature II**

Approved update textbook to OER textbook: Writing the Nation: A Concise Introduction to American

Literature 1865 to Present (2015) ISBN: 9781940771342

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/14/2021

### **ENGL 33 – Studies in Fiction**

Approved Update textbook to: How to Interpret Literature: Critical Theory for Literary and Cultural Studies.

Parker, 4th Edition, 2019 Oxford University Press ISBN-10:019085569X, ISBN-13: 978-0190855697

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/14/2021

### **ENGL 34 - Studies in Poetry**

Approve inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/14/2021

## **Ethnic Studies**

### **ES 1 - Introduction to Race and Ethnicity (Introduction to Ethnic Studies)**

Approved revisions to; course title, catalog description, hours, course student learning outcomes, course objectives, course content, appropriate readings. writing assignments, methods of delivery. Course title changed to ES-1 Introduction to Ethnic Studies.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/07/2021

#### **ES 1 - Introduction to Ethnic Studies**

Approved Change SLOs to align with CSU Area F core competencies, minor language update to content

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 05/17/2022

## <u>Film</u>

#### FILM 1 - History of the Cinema

Approved Update textbook to: The Art of Watching Films, 9th Edition, 2018 Dennis Petrie and Joe Boggs,

ISBN: 978-0-07-351428-4

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/14/2021

## Fire Technology

#### FS 60 - Wildland Firefighter

Approved Update textbook to Fundamentals of Firefighter Skills, Enhanced 4th Edition. Includes Navigate 2

Premier Access. Jones and Bartlet Learning, ISBN: 978-1-284-144611

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/14/2021

## FS 60 - Wildland Firefighter (now Cal Fire Firefighter Academy (FFA))

Approved Change Course title to Cal Fire Firefighter Academy (FFA), Text book Change to IAFC; Fundamentals of Fire Fighter Skills and Hazardous Materials Response Includes Navigate Advantage Access 4th Edition, 2018, Jones and Bartlett Learning, ISBN: 9781284151336, Prerequisites, Semester scheduling,

course description Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 05/17/2022

#### FS 60B -Fire Crew Firefighter (Cal Fire Seasonal)

Approved new course.

Effective: Pending board and Chancellor's approval

Approved: 01/18/2022 Board Approved: 02/08/2022 COCI Approved: 3/19/2022

#### FS 60B -Fire Crew Firefighter (Cal Fire Seasonal)

Approved adding the Discipline of Fire Technology

Approved: 05/03/2022

### FS 72B - HazMat First Responder Operations - Decontamination

Approved Removal of 81.00 State fire training fee and replace with 10.00 CSTI fee, changes to scheduled

offering, remove credit/ no credit grading, update course objectives, update text

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 05/03/2022

### FS-73A (S-260) Incident Business Management

Approved Reactivation Effective: Spring 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## FS 60B -Fire Crew Firefighter (Cal Fire Seasonal)

Approved reduction from 3 units to 2 units to match instruction hours.

Effective:

Approved: 03/15/2022

## FS 93 - Firefighter Academy

Approved SLO mapping. Approved: 01/18/2022

## Geography

## **Geographic Information Systems**

## **GIS** courses

Approve SLO mapping for GIS 1, GIS 2, GIS 3, GIS 4, GIS 5

Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **GIS 1 Fundamentals of GIS**

IPR Review – No changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## GIS 2 – GIS Data Concepts

IPR Review – No changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

### GIS 3 – Cartography and Geovisualization

IPR Review – No changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

### GIS 4 - Spatial Analysis

IPR Review – No changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### GIS 5 - Web/Mobile-based GIS

IPR Review – No changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## Geology

#### **GEOL Courses**

Approve SLO mapping for GEOL 1 and GEOL 5

Approved: 02/15/2022

### **GEOL 1 - Physical Geology**

Approved update to spelling, remove "Saturday field trip" from methods of delivery, include outside class

hours.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

### **GEOL 5 - Historical Geology & Paleontology**

Approved Add Lab Manual to required textbooks - Historical Geology: Interpretations and Applications, 6th

Edition 2004 Poort and Carlson, ISBN 9780131447868

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/14/2021

## **Gunsmithing**

## **Health**

#### **HLTH 2 - Personal Health**

IPR Review – No changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## **HLTH 25 - Understanding Nutrition**

IPR Review - No Change needed at this time

Approved: 11/02/2021

#### **HLTH 25 - Understanding Nutrition**

Approved for hybrid delivery, out of class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

## **Health Occupations**

#### History

#### HIST 14 - World History to 1500

Approved - Changes to course content, assignments, methods of evaluation

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

## HIST 15 - World History since 1500

Approved changes to course objectives, course content, assignments, methods of evaluation

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

#### HIST 16 - U.S. History

Approved changes to course objectives, course content, assignments

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

#### HIST 16 - U.S. History

Approved Changes to course objectives, course content, assignments, change to hybrid delivery. *Approved with changes to spelling, formatting.* (Came back before committee for hybrid change.)

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### HIST 17 - Post Civil War U.S. History

Approved changes to course objectives, course content, assignments, methods of evaluation

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

## HIST 17 - Post Civil War U.S. History

Approved changes to course objectives, course content, assignments, change to hybrid delivery. *Approved with changes to spelling, formatting.* (Came back before committee for hybrid change.)

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 11/02/2021

## **Humanities**

#### **HUM 1 - Western Civilization Prehistoric to 1600**

Approved addition of student study hours, update course modality language, update text to: Introduction to Humanities, Lori-Beth Larsen, 2020,

https://opendora.minnstate.edu/islandora/object/MINNSTATErepository%3A587

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **HUM 1 - Western Civilization Prehistoric to 1600**

Approved text addition for Correspondence Delivery: Fiero, Gloria; The Humanistic Tradition Volume 1: Prehistory to the Early Modern World, 7th Edition, 2015, McGraw-Hill. ISBN-13: 978-1259360664

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **HUM 2 - Western Civilization 1600 to Present**

Approved addition of student study hours, update course modality language, update text to: Introduction to Humanities, Lori-Beth Larsen, 2020,

https://opendora.minnstate.edu/islandora/object/MINNSTATErepository%3A587

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **HUM 2 - Western Civilization 1600 to Present**

Approved text addition for Correspondence Delivery: Fiero, Gloria; The Humanistic Tradition Volume 1: Prehistory to the Early Modern World, 7th Edition, 2015, McGraw-Hill. ISBN-13: 978-1259360664

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## **Human Services**

## **HUS 30 - Pharmacology of Drugs of Abuse**

Approve inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/14/2021

## **Industrial Technology**

## **IT 22 - Operations Maintenance and Safety**

Approved IPR – no changes Approved: 10/05/2021

## IT 22 - Operations Maintenance and Safety

Approved addition of outside class hours, description change.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **IT 72 - Facilities Maintenance Welding Safety**

Approved IPR – no changes Approved: 10/05/2021

## **Interdisciplinary Studies**

#### **IDS 1 - Introduction to American Sign Language**

Approved revisions to catalog description, hours (to include updated language), course objectives, course content, writing assignments, specific assignments that demonstrate critical thinking, representative texts and supplies, course status. Name changed to ASL 1 American Sign Language I. Optional text removed.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/07/2021

## IDS 1 - Introduction to American Sign Language

Approved updated SLO map.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/07/2021

#### **IDS 2 - Intermediate American Sign Language**

Approved revisions to catalog description, hours (to include updated language), course objectives, course content, writing assignments, specific assignments that demonstrate critical thinking, course status. Name changed to ASL 2 American Sign Language II.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/07/2021

## IDS 2 - Intermediate American Sign Language

Approved updated SLO map.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/07/2021

## Math

#### MATH 1A - Analytic Geometry and Calculus I

Approved Face-to-face textbook change to WebAssign instant access for Larson/Edwards' Calculus, Single-Term, current edition, ISBN: 9781337879644. Changes in verbiage for consistency between MTH 1A and MTH 1B. Number of total hours by instructional method edited to show out-of-class hours as well. Course content and objectives changes were made to reflect the current C-ID.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### MATH 1A - Analytic Geometry and Calculus I

Approved hybrid modality.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### MATH 1B - Analytic Geometry and Calculus II

Approved Face-to-face textbook change to WebAssign instant access for Larson/Edwards' Calculus, Single-Term, current edition, ISBN: 9781337879644. Changes in verbiage for consistency between MTH 1A and MTH 1B, as well as correction in spelling. Number of total hours by instructional method edited to show out-of-class hours as well. Course content and objectives changes were made to reflect the current C-ID.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### MATH 1B - Analytic Geometry and Calculus II

Approved hybrid modality.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **MATH 6 - Finite Mathematics**

Approved update to text language for modalities: All Delivery Modalities Required: Lial, Hungerford, Holcomb, and Mullins; Finite Mathematics, 12th Edition, 2022, Pearson Education. This textbook may be rented in a cloth/paper bound version, ISBN: 978-0-135-882-627 or as an eText version, ISBN 978-0-137-423-804 both without MyLab Math When a Math 6 section requires the use of MyLab Math, the eText and MyLab may be purchased separately, ISBN 978-0-137-423-804, or as a bundle with MyLab Math, ISBN 978-0-137-342-532 (18 week eTxt and MyLab access) or ISBN 978-0-135-882-702 (24 month eTxt and MyLab access).

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **MATH 6 - Finite Mathematics**

Approved removal of Co-requisite: MATH 166 Finite Mathematics Lab.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 05/17/2022

#### MATH 7 – Trigonometry

Approved addition of web-enhanced evaluation. Verify COR corresponds to Math 167 lab COR

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

#### MATH 7 – Trigonometry

Approved removal of Co-requisite: MATH 167 Trigonometry Lab

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 05/17/2022

### **MATH 8 - Advanced Algebra**

Approved addition of web-enhanced evaluation. Verify COR corresponds to Math 168 lab COR

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

#### MATH 8 Advanced Algebra

Approved update to required book language: All Delivery Modalities Required: Lial, Hornsby, Schneider, Danials; College Algebra, 12th edition, 2017, Pearson Education. This textbook may be purchased in a cloth/paper bound version, ISBN: 978-0-134-217-451 or in a loose-leaf version, ISBN: 978-0-134-282-879, or as an eText version, ISBN 978-0-134-313-795 all without MyLab Math When a Math 8 section requires the use of MyLab Math, the eText and MyLab may be purchased separately or as a bundle, ISBN 978-0-135-959-695 (18 week eTxt and MyLab access) or ISBN 978-0-134-282-886 (24 month eTxt and MyLab access).

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## **MATH 8 - Advanced Algebra**

Approved removal of Co-requisite: MATH 168 Finite Mathematics Lab

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 05/17/2022

#### MATH 11A - Concepts of Elementary School Mathematics I

Approved update to Course Outline and hybrid, correspondence, and web-enhanced modalities added, text

updated.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## MATH 11A - Concepts of Elementary School Mathematics I

Approved SLO/ GESLO mapping

Approved: 02/15/2022

#### MATH 11A - Concepts of Elementary School Mathematics I

Approved update to text for Hybrid and web enhanced classes: Billstein, Billstein, Libeskind, Libeskind, Lott, Lott, Boschmans & Boschmans. A Problem Solving Approach to Mathematics for Elementary School Teachers, 13th Edition, Pearson, 2020 e-text with MyLab 18 week access ISBN-13 9780135960363; For Faceto Face and Correspondence classes: Billstein, Billstein, Libeskind, Libeskind, Lott, Boschmans & Boschmans. A Problem Solving Approach to Mathematics for Elementary School Teachers, 13th Edition, Pearson, 2020 ISBN-13 978013583885 for Cloth bound text Billstein, Billstein, Libeskind, Libeskind, Lott, Lott, Boschmans & Boschmans. A Problem Solving Approach to Mathematics for Elementary School Teachers, 13th Edition, Pearson, 2020 ISBN-13 9780135184172 for Loose-Leaf Unbound text

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/01/2022

### Math 11A - Concepts of Elementary School Mathematics I

Approved changed text language to Billstein, Libeskind, Lott, Boschmans & Boschmans. A Problem Solving Approach to Mathematics for Elementary School Teachers, 13th Edition, 2020, Pearson Education. This textbook may be purchased in a cloth/paper bound version, ISBN: 978-0-135-183-885, or in a loose-leaf version, ISBN: 978-0-135-184-172, or as an eText version, ISBN 978-0-136-880-141 without MyLab Math When a Math 11B section requires the use of MyLab Math, the eText and MyLab may be purchased separately or as a bundle, ISBN 978-0-135-960-363 (18 week eTxt and MyLab access) or ISBN 978-0-135-190-074 (24 month eTxt and MyLab access).

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### MATH 11B - Concepts of Elementary School Mathematics II

Approved SLO/ GESLO mapping

Approved: 02/15/2022

### MATH 11B - Concepts of Elementary School Mathematics II

Approved update to text and text language to Billstein, Libeskind, Lott, Boschmans & Boschmans. A Problem Solving Approach to Mathematics for Elementary School Teachers, 13th Edition, 2020, Pearson Education. This textbook may be purchased in a cloth/paper bound version, ISBN: 978-0-135-183-885, or in a loose-leaf version, ISBN: 978-0-135-184-172, or as an eText version, ISBN 978-0-136-880-141 without MyLab Math When a Math 11B section requires the use of MyLab Math, the eText and MyLab may be purchased separately or as a bundle, ISBN 978-0-135-960-363 (18 week eTxt and MyLab access) or ISBN 978-0-135-190-074 (24 month eTxt and MyLab access)

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### MATH 40 - Elementary Statistics

Approved changes to Catalogue Description, Course content, and Course Objective changes were made to reflect the current C-ID. Face to face and Correspondence: change the textbook to Triola, 13th ed., 2018 ISBN: 978-0-134-462-455 [from Bluman text] for course consistency]. Hybrid and Online: change the textbook to reflect current textbook in use by LCC [e-text + access code for Triola,13th ed. 2018 ISBN: 978-0-135-900-826]. Addition of web-enhanced modality, outside class hours and hybrid delivery description. *Approved with changes to web enhanced language*.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/16/2021

#### MATH 40 - Elementary Statistics

Approved change to web-enhanced and update text language to read: All Delivery Modalities Required: Triola, Mario F., Elementary Statistics, 13th edition, 2018, Pearson. This textbook may be purchased in a cloth/paper bound version, ISBN: 978-0-134-462-455 or in a loose-leaf version, ISBN: 978-0-134-463-063, or as an eText version, ISBN 978-0-137-324-750 all without MyLab Statistics When a Math 40 section requires the use of MyLab Statistics, the eText and MyLab may be purchased separately or as a bundle, ISBN 978-0-135-959-732 (18 week eTxt and MyLab access) or ISBN 978-0-134-464-404 (24 month eTxt and MyLab access).

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **MATH 40 - Elementary Statistics**

Approved removal of Co-requisite: MATH 164 Elementary Statistics Lab

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 05/17/2022

#### MATH 60 - Intermediate Algebra

Approved addition of student study hours and update textbook. The Traditional classroom and Correspondence delivery sections require of Math 60 text Intermediate Algebra, 13th edition, 2020, by Lial, et. Al., Pearson Publishing. The text is available in cloth bound (ISBN 9780134895987), loose leaf (ISBN 9780134896403), or etext (ISBN 9780136881070) versions.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

#### Math 164 - Elementary Statistics Lab

Approved IPR review – no changes

Approved: 03/01/2022

## Math 164 - Elementary Statistics Lab

Approved update to book and delivery modes to correspond with the Math 40 Statistics Course Outline of Record 2. Add an optional text "Math Study Skills"; All Delivery Modalities Required: Triola, Mario F., Elementary Statistics, 13th edition, 2018, Pearson. This textbook may be purchased in a cloth/paper bound version, ISBN: 978-0-134-462-455 or in a loose-leaf version, ISBN: 978-0-134-463-063, or as an eText version, ISBN 978-0-137-324-750 all without MyLab Statistics When a Math 164 section requires the use of MyLab Statistics, the eText and MyLab may be purchased separately or as a bundle, ISBN 978-0-135-959-732 (18 week eTxt and MyLab access) or ISBN 978-0-134-464-404 (24 month eTxt and MyLab access).

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### **MATH 166 - Finite Mathematics Lab**

Approved update to textbook language: All Delivery Modalities Required: Lial, Hungerford, Holcomb, and Mullins; Finite Mathematics, 12th Edition, 2022, Pearson Education. This textbook may be rented in a cloth/paper bound version, ISBN: 978-0-135-882-627 or as an eText version, ISBN 978-0-137-423-804 both without MyLab Math When a Math 166 section requires the use of MyLab Math, the eText and MyLab may be purchased separately, ISBN 978-0-137-423-804, or as a bundle with MyLab Math, ISBN 978-0-137-342-532 (18 week eTxt and MyLab access) or ISBN 978-0-135-882-702 (24 month eTxt and MyLab access).

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

#### MATH 167 - Trigonometry Lab

Approved addition of web-enhanced evaluation. Verify COR corresponds to Math 7 lab COR

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

#### MATH 168 - Advanced Algebra Lab

Approved addition of web-enhanced evaluation. Verify COR corresponds to Math 8 lab COR

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

## MATH 168 - Advanced Algebra Lab

Approved update to required book language: All Delivery Modalities Required: Lial, Hornsby, Schneider, Danials; College Algebra, 12th edition, 2017, Pearson Education. This textbook may be purchased in a cloth/paper bound version, ISBN: 978-0-134-217-451 or in a loose-leaf version, ISBN: 978-0-134-282-879, or

as an eText version, ISBN 978-0-134-313-795 all without MyLab Math When a Math 8 section requires the use of MyLab Math, the eText and MyLab may be purchased separately or as a bundle, ISBN 978-0-135-959-695 (18 week eTxt and MyLab access) or ISBN 978-0-134-282-886 (24 month eTxt and MyLab access).

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## Music

## MUS 6, 7, 12

Approved SLO Mapping Approved: 10/05/2021

## **Physical Education**

### PE 15 - Introduction to Kinesiology

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## **PEAC 2A Men's Varsity Soccer**

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

### PEAC-2B Pre-Season Skills and Conditioning for Soccer

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-2C Women's Varsity Soccer

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-2D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Soccer

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## PEAC-5A Men's Varsity Basketball - Fall

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-5A.02 Men's Varsity Basketball - Spring

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-5B Pre-Season Skills and Conditioning for Basketball

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-5C Women's Varsity Basketball – Fall

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## PEAC-5C.02 Women's Varsity Basketball - Spring

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-5D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Basketball

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## **PEAC-6 Varsity Wrestling**

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## PEAC-6B Pre-Season Skills and Conditioning for Wrestling

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-6D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Wrestling

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **PEAC-7 Varsity Baseball**

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-7D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Baseball

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-9 Women's Varsity Volleyball

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-9B Pre-Season Skills and Conditioning for Volleyball

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-9D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Volleyball

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-10 Women's Varsity Softball

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

### PEAC-10D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Softball

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## **PEAC-16 Walking For Fitness**

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **PEAC-32D Fitness Center**

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## PEAC-34 Golf Skills

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC-44 Yoga

IPR review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

#### PEAC 34 - Golf Skills

Approved SLO mapping

Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Physical Science**

### PHSC 1 - General Physical Science

Approved adding the expected outside class hours and total student learning hours and updating textbook information to the most recent edition: Shipman, Wilson, Higgins, Lou; An Introduction to Physical Science, 15th edition, 2021, Cengage Learning, ISBN: 9781337616416

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/7/2021

#### PHSC 1 - General Physical Science

Approved SLO mapping Approved: 02/15/2022

## Philosophy

## PHIL 1 - Introduction to Philosophy

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

## **PHIL 10 - Comparative World Religions**

Approved SLO mapping

Approved: 02/15/2022

## **PHIL 10 - Comparative World Religions**

Approved addition of student study hours, update course modality language, update text to: World

Religions, Humanities: Florida State College at Jacksonville, 2017 https://www.oercommons.org/courses/world-religions-3/view

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Physics**

## PHYS 2A - General College Physics I

Approved addition of total hours by instructional method edited to show out-of-class hours as well.

Approved with changes to outside class hours, formatting.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

## PHYS 2A - General College Physics I

Approved Hybrid Modality

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

### PHYS 2B - General College Physics II

Approved addition of total hours by instructional method edited to show out-of-class hours as well.

Approved with changes to outside class hours, formatting.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### PHYS 2B - General College Physics II

Approved Hybrid Modality

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Political Science**

#### PLSC 1 - American Government

Approved changes to course content and assignments

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

#### PLSC 1 - American Government

Approved changes made to Course Content and Assignments, Hybrid Delivery. (Came back before

committee for hybrid change.)

Effective: Spring 2021 Approved: 11/02/2021

# **Psychology**

#### PSY 1 - Introduction to Psychology

Approved adding Expected Outside Class Hours 102, Total Student Learning Hours 153 to COR.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/07/2021

### **PSY 5 - Introduction to Research Methods**

Approved adding Expected Outside Class Hours 102, Total Student Learning Hours 153 to COR.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/07/2021

#### **PSY 5 - Introduction to Research Methods**

Approved Revisions to; Course Student Learning outcomes, Course Objectives, Assignments, Representative Texts. Remove Outdated texts: Smith, R.A. & Davis, S., The Psychologist as Detective: An Introduction to Conducting Research in Psychology w/access code, 6th edition, 2015, Prentice Hall Inc. ISBN-9780134003443 and American Social/Behavioral Association, Publication Manual of the American Social/Behavioral Association, 6th edition, 2012, ISBN-10: 1433805596 | ISBN-13: 978-1433805592. Add; Cuttler, Carrie. Research methods in psychology, 4th ed. 2019, ISBN 13: 9781999198107 https://open.umn.edu/opentextbooks/textbooks/75 Scheduling revision to remove "even" to offer course every Spring term

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/01/2022

#### **PSY 6 - Abnormal Psychology**

Approved adding Expected Outside Class Hours 102, Total Student Learning Hours 153 to COR.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/07/2021

#### PSY 18 - Life Span Development

Approved adding Expected Outside Class Hours 102, Total Student Learning Hours 153 to COR.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/07/2021

## PSY 31 - Child Development: Conception through Adolescence

Approved adding Expected Outside Class Hours 102, Total Student Learning Hours 153 to COR.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/07/2021

## PSY 33 - Psychology of Personal and Social Adjustment

Approved adding Expected Outside Class Hours 102, Total Student Learning Hours 153 to COR.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 12/07/2021

### Sociology

#### **SOC 1 - Introduction to Sociology**

Approved changes to catalog description, course objectives, course content, appropriate readings and update textbook: Introduction to Sociology 3e, 2021, Openstax College. ISBN 9781951693367 Paperback ISBN - 978-1-711493-97-8 Hardcover ISBN - 978-1-711493-98-5 Available in class Canvas section (free), online (free at http://openstax.org/details/books/introduction-sociology-2e 3e) or LCC Bookstore (minimal cost for printing). *Approved with changes to out of class hours and hybrid delivery.* 

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

## **SOC 2 - Social Problems**

Approved changes to catalog description, course objectives, course content, appropriate readings and update textbook: Understanding Social Problems by Linda Mooney, Molly Clever and Marieke Van Willigen, 11th edition/copyright 2022 ebook: ISBN-13:978-0-357709-97-9 Paperback: ISBN 13:978-0-357507-42-1 Approved with changes to out of class hours and hybrid delivery.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

## **SOC 3 - Family Relations**

Approved change in course content. Approved with changes to out of class hours and hybrid delivery.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

## **SOC 4 - Introduction to Gender**

Approved changes to course catalog description, content, appropriate readings and update textbook: Gendered Lives by Juliea T. Wood and Natalie Fixmer-Oraiz, 13th edition, 2018 ebook: ISBN - 13:9780357694572 Paperback: ISBN - 13:9781337555883. *Approved with changes to out of class hours and hybrid delivery.* 

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

## **Spanish**

# **Speech**

## **Tutoring**

#### **TUTOR 50 - Fundamentals of Peer Tutoring**

Approved GE SLO mapping. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved 09/14/2021

## **Vocational Nursing**

## Welding

#### WT 20 - Power Plant & Field Pipe Welding I

Approved updated textbook information to Jeffus, Larry; "Welding Principles & Applications", 2017, 8th Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

#### WT 20 - Power Plant & Field Pipe Welding I

Approved update to include out of class hours, grammatical errors

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### WT 21 - Power Plant & Field Pipe Welding II

Approved updated textbook information to Jeffus, Larry; "Welding Principles & Applications", 2017, 8th

Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

## WT 21 - Power Plant & Field Pipe Welding II

Approved update to include out of class hours, grammatical errors

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

### WT 22 - Power Plant & Field Pipe Welding III

Approved updated textbook information to Jeffus, Larry; "Welding Principles & Applications", 2017, 8th

Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

### WT 22 - Power Plant & Field Pipe Welding III

Approved update to include out of class hours, grammatical errors

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

### WT 23 - Power Plant & Field Pipe Welding IV

Approved updated textbook information to Jeffus, Larry; "Welding Principles & Applications", 2017, 8th

Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

#### WT 23 - Power Plant & Field Pipe Welding IV

Approved update to include out of class hours, grammatical errors

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### WT 25 - SolidWorks Fundamentals

Approved IPR – no changes Approved: 10/19/2021

#### WT 31 - GTAW for Gunsmiths

Approved updated textbook information to Jeffus, Larry; "Welding Principles & Applications", 2017, 8th

Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

#### WT 31 - GTAW for Gunsmiths

Approved update to include out of class hours, grammatical errors

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### WT 32 - Advanced GTAW for Gunsmiths

Approved updated textbook information to Jeffus, Larry; "Welding Principles & Applications", 2017, 8th

Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

#### WT 32 - Advanced GTAW for Gunsmiths

Approved update to include out of class hours, grammatical errors

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### WT 36 - Welding Theory and Practice-Oxyacetylene

Approved updated textbook information to Jeffus, Larry; "Welding Principles & Applications", 2017, 8th Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5, Course Objectives and SLO format changes.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

## WT 37 - Welding Theory and Practice-Shielded Metal Arc Welding

Approved updated textbook information to Jeffus, Larry; "Welding Principles & Applications", 2017, 8th Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5, Course Objectives and SLO format changes.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

#### WT 38 - Welding Theory and Practice-Gas Metal Arc Welding

Approved updated textbook information to Jeffus, Larry; "Welding Principles & Applications", 2017, 8th

Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

#### WT 39 - Welding Theory and Practice-Gas Tungsten Arc Welding

 $Approved \ updated \ textbook \ information \ to \ Jeffus, \ Larry; \ "Welding \ Principles \ \& \ Applications", 2017, 8th$ 

Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

## WT 42 - Intermediate Shield Arc Welding

Approved updated textbook information to Jeffus, Larry ;"Welding Principles & Applications", 2017, 8th

Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

#### WT 43 - Advanced Shield Metal Arc Welding

 $Approved \ updated \ textbook \ information \ to \ Jeffus, \ Larry; \ "Welding \ Principles \ \& \ Applications", \ 2017, \ 8th$ 

Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

#### WT 44 - Gas Metal Arc Welding

Approved updated textbook information to Jeffus, Larry; "Welding Principles & Applications", 2017, 8th

Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

## WT 45 - Gas Tungsten Arc Welding

Approved updated textbook information to Jeffus, Larry; "Welding Principles & Applications", 2017, 8th

Edition, Delmar Cengage Learning, ISBN: 978-1-305-494695-5

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

## WT 50 - Welding for Artists

Approved IPR – no changes Approved: 10/05/2021

### WT 51 - Blue Print and Symbol Reading for Welders

Approved IPR – no changes Approved: 10/05/2021

## WT 51 - Blue Print and Symbol Reading for Welders

Approved removal of Spring offering, include out of class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## WT 52 - Robotic Operations and Programing

Approved IPR – no changes Approved: 10/05/2021

## **WT 52 - Robotic Operations and Programing**

Approved update to include out of class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

### WT 53 - Robotic Welding Operation and Programing (Advanced)

Approved IPR – no changes Approved: 10/05/2021

## WT 53 - Robotic Welding Operation and Programing (Advanced)

Approved update to include out of class hours

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

# **Noncredit Courses**

## **Basic Skills**

#### BS 156 – Practical Writing

Approved SLO/ GESLO mapping Approved 02/15/2022

### BS 170 - Pre High School Equivalency Prep I GE SLO Mapping

Approved 09/14/2021

### BS 171 - Pre-High School Equivalency Prep II GE SLO Mapping

Approved 09/14/2021

### **Careers**

## CARS 151 - Career Life Skills. GE SLO Mapping

Approved 09/14/2021

## CARS 153 - Career/Employment Strategies - GE SLO Mapping

Approved 09/14/2021

## **Computer Science**

#### **CS** courses

Approve SLO mapping for CS 150 Technical Support Fundamentals, CS 151 Bits and Bytes of Computer Networking, CS 152 Operating Systems and You, CS 153 System Administration and IT Infrastructure, and CS 154 IT Security: Defense against the Dark Arts.

Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Counseling & Guidance**

## CG 150 - College Success Skills Workshop Series - GE SLO Mapping

Approved 09/14/2021

### CG 155- Study Strategies Lab - GE SLO Mapping

Approved 09/14/2021

#### CG 158 - New Student Orientation - GE SLO Mapping

Approved 09/14/2021

# **Program Degrees and Certificates**

## **Administration of Justice**

#### Administration of Justice AA degree

Approved IPR – no changes Approved: 11/02/2021

#### Administration of Justice AA degree

Approved to Reduce the frequency of AJ8 from once a year to once every other year. Reduce the frequency of AJ9 from twice a year to once a year. Add newly created courses (AJ53, 60, 61, 62) to list of eligible electives for AA degree

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### Administration of Justice AS-T degree

Approved IPR – no changes Approved: 11/02/2021

#### Administration of Justice AS-T degree

Approved to reduce the frequency of AJ8 from once a year to once every other year. Reduce the frequency

of AJ9 from twice a year to once a year

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **Administration of Justice Certificate of Accomplishment**

Approved IPR – no changes Approved: 11/02/2021

### **Administration of Justice Certificate of Accomplishment**

Approved deactivation of Certificate of Accomplishment - Administration of Justice

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **Administration of Justice Certificate of Achievement**

Approved IPR – no changes Approved: 11/02/2021

#### **Administration of Justice Certificate of Achievement**

Approved to reduce the frequency of AJ8 from once a year to once every other year. 2. Reduce the frequency of AJ9 from twice a year to once a year 3. Add newly created courses (AJ53, 60, 61, 62) to list of eligible electives for certificate

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Agriculture**

## **Agriculture Science and Technology Certificate of Achievement**

Approved Revisions include: Required 18 units: AGR 2 Agriculture Economics 3 (Even) or AGR 4 AG Sales and Communication 3 (odd); AGR 11 Beef Cattle Production 3 (Even) or AGR 14 Equine Science 3 (odd); AGR 12 Animal Health and Disease 3 (Even) or AGR 20 Introduction to plant Science 4; AGR 1 Agriculture Accounting 3 (Even) or AGR 3 Introduction to AG Business 3 (Odd); AGR 9 Food animal selection 3 (Even) or AGR 8 Introduction to animal Production 3 (Odd); AGR 19 Introduction to Soil Science 3 (Even) or AGR 13 Feeds and Feeding 3 (Odd); AGR 10 Introduction to Animal Science 3 AGR 40 Basic Ag Mechanics 3

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### <u>Associate in Science Degree Agriculture Business for Transfer</u>

Add AGR 4 Ag Sales and Communication to required electives

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## Associate in Science Degree Agriculture Business for Transfer

Update Degree to include CHEM 45 as an option

Effective: Fall 2022

Approved: 04/19//2022

### Associate in Science Degree Agriculture Science and Technology

Remove AGR 41 Farm Tractors & Farm Power as an elective course

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

### Associate in Science Degree Agriculture Science and Technology

Add AGR 41 back into degree as elective course

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/19//2022

#### Associate of Arts Degree University Studies-Emphasis in Ag Science

Replace AGR 41 Farm Tractors & Farm Power with AGR 4 Ag Sales and Communications.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### Associate of Arts Degree University Studies-Emphasis in Ag Science

Approved adding AGR 41 back to degree.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

### **Horsemanship Certificate of Accomplishment**

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **Agriculture Business Certificate of Accomplishment**

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Animal Science Certificate of Accomplishment**

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **Agriculture Irrigation Certificate of Accomplishment**

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **Associate of Science Degree Animal Science for Transfer**

Approved update to degree to include CHEM 45 option

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 03/15/2022

#### **Agriculture PSLOs**

Approved PSLO mapping for AS Agriculture Science and Technology, CA Agriculture Science and Technology, AS Agriculture Business for Transfer, AS Degree Animal Science for T, AA US Emphasis in Ag Science, COA Animal Science, COA Ag Business

Approved: 05/03/2022

## **Allied Health**

## Art

### **Art History AA for Transfer**

Approved inactivation of program for now until enrollment increases.

Effective Fall 2022 Approved: 10/05/2021

## **Studio Art AA for Transfer**

Approved removal of ART 30 from program.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

#### **Studio Art AA for Transfer**

Approved removal of Art 9 from program.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

## **Automotive**

#### **AT Programs**

Approved PSLO mapping for AT AS Degree, CA Engine Repair, CA Advanced Mechanics, COA Basic Mechanics, CA Automotive Electrical, COC Auto Chassis.

Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **Automotive Chassis and Maintenance COC**

IPR Review, no change Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **AT COA Basic Mechanics**

Approved update to course offering.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **AT AS - Automotive Technology**

Approved updates to course offering, two year plan

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **AT CA Advanced Mechanics**

Approved updates to course offering, two year plan

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### **Engine Repair Certificate of Achievement**

IPR Review, no change Approved: 04/05/2022

## **Automotive Electrical Certificate of Accomplishment**

IPR Review, no change Approved: 04/05/2022

## **Biology**

For PSLO mapping: see Natural Sciences

#### **Associate in Science in Biology for Transfer**

IPR Review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## **Business**

## **Certificate of Achievement Administrative Office Technician**

Approved discontinuation of CA- Administrative Office Technician.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

#### **Certificate of Achievement Small Business Management**

IPR Review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 04/05/2022

#### Associate in Science in Business Administration for Transfer Degree 2.0

Approved update to template, as required on the BUS AD-T 2.0 template: add Math 6 Finite Math and

 $removed \ CS \ 1, adjusted \ units \ accordingly \ for \ the \ C-ID \ for \ accounting \ courses.$ 

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

#### Associate in Science in Business Administration for Transfer Degree

Approved PSLO mapping Approved: 03/01/2022

### Associate in Arts in Economics for Transfer

IPR Review – no changes needed at this time

Approved: 04/05/2022

# Child Development

### **CD programs**

Approved PSLO mapping for Associate in Science Degree in Early Childhood Education for Transfer, Associate in Arts Degree Child Development, and Certificate of Achievement Child Development Approved: 02/15/2022

**Child Development Certificate of Achievement** 

Approved Elimination of even and odd offerings and offer fall courses every fall and spring courses every

spring.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

#### **Early Childhood Education AS for Transfer**

Approved Elimination of even and odd offerings and offer fall courses every fall and spring courses every

spring

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022 Child Development AA IPR Review, no changes Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Computer Science**

# Computer Information Systems

### **Computer Support Specialist Certificate of Achievement**

Approved new program/ certificate of achievement

Effective: Pending Board and Chancellor's Office approvals

Approved: 10/19/2021

#### **Computer Support Specialist Certificate of Achievement**

Approved new program/ certificate of achievement. (Came back before the committee to include certification requirements page.)

Effective: Pending Board and Chancellor's Office approvals

Approved: 11/16/2021

# **English**

#### **English AA for Transfer**

Approved Creating a new "optimized" curricular pathway for the English AA for Transfer. Remove English 4, 10, 34 from the degree. Engl 9, Engl 2 in required core, Engl 12, Engl 3, Engl 5 in List A (Select 2) Engl 22 in List B, Engl 33 in List C.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/14/2021

#### **English AA for Transfer**

Removal of ENGL 1 from course options.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 04/05/2022

## Fire Technology

#### **Basic Wildland Firefighter Certificate of Achievement**

Remove FS-78 Followership to Leadership and replace with FS-90 Portable Pumps, Adjust total Units to 18-19 Total Units, and updated PSLO mapping with replacement class.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

## **Geographic Information Systems**

### Geographic Information System (GIS) Certificate of Achievement

Approved Geographic Information System (GIS) Certificate of Achievement - IPR Review, no changes at this

time

Approved: 11/02/2021

## **Geographic Information System (GIS) Certificate of Achievement**

**PSLO** mapping

Approved: 04/19/2022

## Geology

## **General Education**

## CSU GE and IGETC submissions for 2021-2022 Approved

Course	CSU GE Area	IGETC Area
ASTR 1	B1, B3	5A, 5C
MATH 6	B4	2A
ES 1	Not approved F	
ASL 1, 2	Not Approved C	

#### **General Education Transfer Curriculum**

Approved removing from "Area A English Language and Critical Thinking" English 7; From "Area C Arts and

Humanities" remove English 4, 10, and 34

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### Career Technical Education and Non-Transfer Associate Degree, General Education Requirement

Approved removing English 4, 7, 10, and 34 from "Area C Humanities"

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

### Intersegmental General Education Transfer Curriculum (IGETC) Certification

Approved removing English 7 From "Area 1: English Communication", and remove English 4, 10, and 34

from "Area 3: Arts and Humanities"

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### **Intersegmental General Education Curriculum Certificate of Achievement**

Approved removing PHIL 1: Introduction to Philosophy from Area 3: 2

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

### **Intersegmental General Education Curriculum Certificate of Achievement**

Approved PSLO mapping Approved: 05/17/2022

### California State University General Education Certificate of Achievement

Approved removing PHIL 1: Introduction to Philosophy from Area C: 2

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

#### **California State University General Education Certificate of Achievement**

Approved PSLO mapping Approved: 05/17/2022

## **Terminal Degree GE pattern**

### **BIOL 21 - Human Anatomy with Lab**

Approved addition of BIOL 21 to terminal GE (Area A) requirements.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

#### **BIOL 22 - Human Physiology with Lab**

Approved addition of BIOL 22 to terminal GE (Area A) requirements.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 01/18/2022

#### PHIL 1 - Introduction to Philosophy

Approved removing PHIL 1 Introduction to Philosophy from Area C: Humanities

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

# **Graphic Design**

#### **AS in Graphic Design**

Approved inactivation of AS in Graphic Design

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

#### **Certificate of Achievement in Graphic Design**

Approved inactivation of the CA in Graphic Design

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

#### **Certificate of Accomplishment in Graphic Design Fast Track**

Approved inactivation of the COA in Graphic Design Fast Track.

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 10/19/2021

## Gunsmithing

### **Gunsmith Machinist and Metal Finishing Certificate of Achievement**

Approved Change from Certificate of Accomplishment to Achievement Add GSS 50.01, PSLO

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Health Occupations**

## **Certificate of Achievement in Medical Assisting**

Approved PSLO mapping Approved: 05/17/2022

## **Certificate of Accomplishment in Administrative Medical Assisting**

Approved PSLO mapping Approved: 05/17/2022

#### **Certificate of Accomplishment in Clinical Medical Assisting**

Approved PSLO mapping Approved: 05/17/2022

## **History**

#### **History AA-T**

Remove IDS 1 from the required elective area

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Humanities**

#### Associate in Arts Degree University Studies: Emphasis in Humanities

Approved removing the options of English 4, 10, and 34

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/02/2021

#### Associate in Arts Degree University Studies: Emphasis in Humanities

Approved PSLO mapping Approved: 05/17/2022

## **Human Services**

#### **Social Work and Human Services AA for Transfer**

Approved new program.

Effective: Pending board and Chancellor's approval.

Original Curriculum approval: 05/18/2021

Approved again: 01/18/2022 Board approved: 02/8/2022

Chancellor's approved: 04/19/2022

#### **Social Work and Human Services AA for Transfer**

Approved removal of ES 1 from required elective.

Effective: Pending board and Chancellor

Approved: 01/18/2022

## **Kinesiology**

## **Associate in Arts Kinesiology for Transfer**

IPR Review – No changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## Associate in Arts Kinesiology for Transfer

Approved PSLO mapping Approved: 04/05/2022

## **Natural Sciences**

### **Natural Science PSLO mapping**

Approved mapping included for Associate in Arts Degree University Studies: Emphasis in Natural Science, Associate in Arts Degree General Studies: Emphasis in Natural Science, Associate in Science in Nutrition and Dietetics for Transfer and Associate in Science Degree in Biological Science for Transfer

Approved: 03/01/2022

### Associate in Arts Degree University Studies: Emphasis in Natural Science

IPR Review - No changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## Associate in Arts Degree General Studies: Emphasis in Natural Science

IPR Review – No changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## Nutrition

For PSLO mapping: see Natural Sciences

### <u>Associate in Science in Nutrition and Dietetics for Transfer</u>

IPR Review – No changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## <u>Nursing</u>

#### Associate in Science Degree in Vocational Nursing,

Approved PSLO mapping Approved: 05/17/2022

#### **Certificate of Achievement in Vocational Nursing**

Approved PSLO mapping Approved: 05/17/2022

## **Physical Education**

## Associate in Arts Degree University Studies: Emphasis in Physical Education

IPR Review – No changes needed at this time

Approved: 03/15/2022

## Associate in Arts Degree University Studies: Emphasis in Physical Education

Approved PSLO mapping Approved: 04/05/2022

## **Psychology**

### Psychology AA-T

Approved PSLO mapping Approved: 02/15/2022

## Associate of Arts Degree Psychology for Transfer

Approved to keep the degree as is for now, not taking action on including BIOL 32L and double counting on the new GE pattern.

Approved: 03/15/2022

## Sociology

#### **Sociology AA-T**

Approved removal of ANTH 2 from degree

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Social Sciences**

## Welding

#### A.S. in Welding Technology

IPR Review - No changes Approved: 10/19/2021

#### Welding Technology 1 year plan Certificate of Achievement

IPR Review - No changes Approved: 10/19/2021

### A.S. in Welding Technology

Remove CA 31 from required electives

Approved: 04/19/2022

## Welding Technology 2 year plan Certificate of Achievement

IPR Review - No changes Approved: 10/19/2021

### Welding Technology 2 year plan Certificate of Achievement

Remove CA 31 from required electives

Approved: 04/19/2022

### **Welding Technology Certificate of Accomplishment**

IPR Review - No changes Approved: 10/19/2021

#### **Welding Technology Certificate of Accomplishment**

Approved adding WT-52 Robotic Operations and Programming to the Required Electives list

Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 02/15/2022

## **Other Curriculum Actions**

Approved the Nomination and Election of 2021-2021 Curriculum and Academic Standards Committee Chair

Chad Lewis nominated by Somerville second by Oberg: MSCU

Approved: 09/14/2021

Approved the Nomination and Election of 2020-2021 Curriculum and Academic Standards

Vice Committee Chair

Alison Somerville nominated by Lewis second by Oberg: MSCU

Approved: 09/14/2021

Approved the Meeting Schedule for the 2021-2022 Curriculum and Academic Standards Committee meetings schedule

### Fall

August 17<sup>th</sup> - Cancelled due to campus closure September 7<sup>th</sup> - (Postponed to September 14<sup>th</sup>) and 21<sup>st</sup> October 5<sup>th</sup> & 19<sup>th</sup> November 2<sup>nd</sup> & 16<sup>th</sup> December 7<sup>th</sup>

### **Spring**

January 18th February 15th March 1<sup>st</sup> & 15<sup>th</sup> April 5<sup>th</sup> & 19<sup>th</sup> May 3<sup>rd</sup> & 17<sup>th</sup>

Motion to approve: Tobola/Robb: MSCU

Approved: 09/14/2021

Approved Course modality language change for Hybrid delivery.

Oberg/Tobola MSC – Thomas Robb abstained

Approved: 12/07/2021

Approved new discipline: Computer Information Systems

Somerville/ Oberg MSCU Approved: 12/07/2021

Approved Curriculum and Academic Standards Committee Handbook 8th edition - 2022

Mesloh/ Natalia McClellan MSCU

Approved: 01/18/2022

Approved Credit for Prior Learning Assessment Petition

Approved: 03/01/2022

Approved Credit for Prior Learning Crosswalk

Approved: 03/01/2022

Career Pathways for Catalog

Approved adding Computer Support Specialist Certificate of Achievement under Business and the Social Work and Human Services Degree under both Health and Public Service and Social Sciences

Approved: 04/05/2022

Approved CTE Educational Agreements - Tobola/ Oberg MSCU

Approved: 05/03/2022

Approved CTE Educational Agreement – Approved Tobola/ Oberg MSCU

Approved: 05/17/2022